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Bid No:  ITB 2022005   
Name of Bid:  Limited Concrete Spalling Repair Project – Phase 2 
Post Date:  3/3/2022 
Notice Post Time:  10:15 a.m. 
 
Q&A Response No: 2 
 
Q1. What change orders were approved for last year's phase 1 spalling repair project? 

A1. Change Order #1 - $8,282.20 

 

Q2. What was the total contract value (inclusive of all change orders) for last year's phase 1 

spalling repair project? 

A2. $167,564.20 

 

Q3. Does the MCSD have a pre-approved Electrician familiar with this building? 

A3. No 

 

Q4. Does the MCSD have a pre-approved Plumber familiar with this building? 

A4. No  

 

Q5. Does the MCSD have a pre-approved AC Tech familiar with this building? 

A5. No 
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